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Florida Public Service Commission 
bleland@psc. state. fl. us 
(850) 413-6024 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

msdillon@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of M S Dillon Il l 
< msdillon@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, May 25, 2024 9:44 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Energy efficiency measures are a proven means to reduce household energy bills. 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exe rcise caution when opening attachments or clicking 

links, especially from unknown senders. 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 

Florida is at a key crossroads for improving energy affordability. 

Electric utility rates in our state have increased sharply in the last few years, due largely to the increased cost of natural 
gas needed to produce much of our electricity. This has led to higher energy bills that strain household finances. And 
unless preventative measures are taken, extreme heat increases will hit households already struggling to afford these 

bills the hardest . 

Energy efficiency measures are a proven means to reduce household energy bill s. These measures put more money back 
into the pockets of Floridians while also contributing to safer and healthier housing, grid stability through peak load 
reduction, good-paying trade jobs, and decreased air pollution from power generation. 

Currently, there are unprecedented opportunities to advance energy efficiency but many Floridians can't handle the up­
front cost alone. Our util ities can lead the way in helping customers to take advantage of efficiency measures, from 

which everyone will benefit. 

I ask that the PSC reconfigures how cost-effectiveness ana lysis is done and requires utilities to implement more robust 
energy efficiency programs to save people like me, a Florida ratepaye r and a taxpayer, money in the years to come. 

Sincere ly, 
MS Dillon Ill 
33133-6325 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tarponebay@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kathy Aub 
< tarponebay@everyact ioncustom.com > 

Saturday, May 25, 2024 4:52 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Energy efficiency measures are a proven means to reduce household energy bills. 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exe rcise caution when opening attachments or clicking 

links, especia lly from unknown senders. 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 

Florida is at a key crossroads for improving energy affordabi lity. 

Electric utility rates in our state have increased sharply in the last few years, due largely to the increased cost of natural 
gas needed to produce much of our electricity. This has led to higher energy bills that strain household finances . And 
unless preventative measures are taken, extreme heat increases w ill hit households already struggling to afford t hese 

bills the hardest. 

Energy efficiency measures are a proven mea ns to reduce household energy bills. These measures put more money back 
into the pockets of Floridians while also contribut ing to sa fer and health ier housing, grid stability through peak load 
reduction, good-paying trade jobs, and decreased air pollution from power generation . 

Currently, there are unprecedented opportunit ies to advance energy efficiency but many Floridians can' t handle the up­
front cost alone. Our utilities can lead the way in helping customers to take advantage of efficiency measures, from 

which everyone will benefit. 

I ask that the PSC reconfigures how cost-effectiveness ana lysis is done and requires utilities to implement more robust 
energy efficiency programs to save people like me, a Florida ratepayer and a taxpayer, money in the years to come. 

Sincerely, 
Kathy Aub 
33431-6719 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

benhartattack@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Benjamin Hart 
< benha rtattack@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, May 24, 2024 11 :41 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Energy efficiency measures are a proven means to reduce household energy bills. 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking 

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
gas needed to produce much of our electricity. This has led to higher energy bi lls that strain household finances. And 
unless preventative measures are taken, extreme heat increases w ill hit households already struggling to afford these 

bills the hardest. 

Energy efficiency measures are a proven means to reduce household energy bi ll s. These measures put more money back 
into the pockets of Floridians w hile also contributing to safer and healthier housing, grid stabil ity through peak load 

reduction, good-paying trade jobs, and decreased ai r pollution from power generation. 

Currently, there are unprecedented opportunities to advance energy efficiency but many Floridians can't handle the up­
front cost alone. Our utilities can lead the way in helping customers to take advantage of efficiency measures, from 

which everyone will benefit. 

I ask that the PSC reconfigures how cost-effectiveness analysis is done and requires utilities to implement more robust 
energy efficiency programs to save people like me, a Florida ratepayer and a taxpayer, money in the years to come. 

Sincerely, 
Benjamin Hart 
39217-0002 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

vsb72@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of RO <vsb72@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, May 24, 2024 10:21 PM 
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

Florida is at a key crossroads for improving energy affordability . 

Electric utility rates in our state have increased sharply in the last few years, due largely to the increased cost of natural 
gas needed to produce much of our electricity. This has led to higher energy bills t hat strain household finances. And 
unless preventative measures are taken, extreme heat increases will hit households al ready struggling to afford these 

bills the hardest. 

Energy efficiency measures are a proven means to reduce household energy bills. These measures put more money back 
into the pockets of Floridians while also contributing to safer and healthier housing, grid stability through peak load 

reduction, good-paying trade jobs, and decreased air pollution from power generat ion. 

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
energy efficiency programs to save people like me, a Florida ratepayer and a ta xpayer, money in the years to come. 

Sincerely, 
RO 
34476-7625 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ed.dye.crp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ed Dye 
< ed.dye.crp@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, May 24, 2024 7:13 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Energy efficiency measures are a proven means to reduce household energy bills. 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or cl icking 

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
unless preventative measures are taken, extreme heat increases wi ll hit households already struggling to afford these 

bills the hardest. 

Energy efficiency measures are a proven means to reduce household energy bills. These measures put more money back 
into the pockets of Flo rid ians whi le also contributing to safer and healthier housing, grid stabi lity through peak load 
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
energy efficien cy programs to save people like me, a Florida ratepayer and a taxpayer, money in the yea rs to come. 

Sincerely, 
Ed Dye 
33776-1718 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

nobrega.robert@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Nobrega Jr 
< nobrega.robert@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, May 24, 2024 7:12 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Energy efficiency measures are a proven means to reduce household energy bills. 

CAUTION : This email originated from outside your organization . Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking 

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
Robert Nobrega Jr 
33897-5627 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

JEANNORA@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jean Schlofmitz 
<JEAN NORA@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, May 24, 2024 4:48 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Energy efficiency measures are a proven means to reduce household energy bills. 

CAUTION: This ema il originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking 

links, especia lly from unknown senders. 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 

Florida is at a key crossroads for improving energy affordability. 

Electri c utility rates in our state have increased sharply in the last few years, due largely to the increased cost of natura l 
gas needed to produce much of our electricity. This has led to higher energy bill s that st rain household finances. And 
unless preventative measures are taken, extreme heat increases wi ll hit households already struggling to afford these 

bills the hardest. 

Energy efficiency measures are a proven means to reduce household energy bill s. These measures put more money back 
into the pockets of Floridians while also contributing to safer and healthier housing, grid stab ility through peak load 

reduction, good-paying trade jobs, and decreased air pollution from power generation. 

Currently, there are unprecedented opportunities to advance energy efficiency but many Floridians can' t hand le the up­
front cost alone. Our utilities can lead the way in helping customers to take advantage of efficiency measures, from 

which everyone wil l benefit. 

I ask that the PSC reconfigures how cost-effectiveness analysis is done and requires utilities to implement more robust 
energy efficiency programs to save people like me, a Florida ratepayer and a taxpayer, money in the years to come. 

Sincerely, 
Jean Schlofmitz 
34953-4952 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dixieblue@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Al ice Gard 
< dixieblue@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, May 25, 2024 10:59 AM 
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

Electric ut ility rates in our state have increased sharply in the last few years, due largely to the increased cost of natura l 
gas needed to produce much of our electricity. This has led to higher energy bill s that strain household finances. And 
unless preventative measures are taken, extreme heat increases will hit households already struggling to afford these 

bil ls the hardest. 

Energy efficiency measures are a proven means to reduce household energy bill s. These measures put more money back 
into the pockets of Florid ians while also contribut ing to safer and healthie r housing, grid stability through peak load 
reduction, good-paying trade jobs, and decreased air pollution from power generation. 

Currently, there are unprecedented opportunities to advance energy efficiency but many Floridians can' t handle the up­
front cost alone. Our utilities can lead the way in helping customers to take advantage of efficiency measures, from 

which everyone will benefit. 

I ask that the PSC reconfigures how cost-effectiveness analysis is done and requi res uti lities to implement more robust 
energy efficiency programs to save people like me, a Florida ratepayer and a ta xpayer, money in the yea rs to come. 

Sincere ly, 
Alice Gard 
34102-7553 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

hweller53@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Harriette Weller < hweller53 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, May 25, 2024 11 :00 AM 
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

Electric utility rates in our state have increased sharply in the last few years, due largely to t he increased cost of natural 
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
into the pockets of Floridians while also contributing to safer and healthier housing, grid st ability through peak load 
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
energy efficiency programs t o save people like me, a Florida ratepayer and a taxpayer, money in the yea rs to come. 

Sincerely, 
Harriette Weller 
33774-4502 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

wilbad@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Deborah Wilbanks 
< wi lbad@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, May 25, 2024 12:50 PM 
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
gas needed to produce much of our electricity. Thi s has led to higher energy bills that stra in household finances. And 
unless preventative measures are taken, extreme heat increases wi ll hit households already struggling to afford these 

bills the hardest. 

Energy efficiency measures are a proven means to reduce household energy bills. These measures put more money back 
into the pockets of Floridians w hile also contributing to safer and hea lth ier housing, grid stability through peak load 
reduction, good-paying trade jobs, and decreased air pollution from power generation . 

Current ly, there are unprecedented opportunities t o advance energy efficiency but many Floridians can't handle the up­
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
Deborah Wilbanks 
32601-5649 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

logical1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Scott Tra inor <logical1 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, May 25, 2024 1 :23 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Energy efficiency measures are a proven means to reduce household energy bi lls. 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when open ing att achments or clicking 

links, especially from unknown senders. 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 

Florida is at a key crossroads for improving energy affordability. 

Electric utility rates in our state have increased sharply in the last few years, due large ly to the increased cost of natural 
gas needed to produce much of our electricity. This has led to higher energy bills that strain household finances. And 
unless preventative measures are taken, extreme heat increases will hit households already struggling to afford these 

bills the hardest . 

Energy efficiency measures are a proven means t o reduce househo ld energy bills. These measures put more money back 
into the pockets of Floridians while also contributing to safer and hea lth ier housing, grid stability through peak load 
reduction, good-paying t rade jobs, and decreased air pollution from power generation. 

Currently, there are unprecedented opportunities to advance energy efficiency but many Floridians can' t handle the up­
front cost alone. Our utilities can lead the way in helping customers to take advantage of efficiency measures, from 

which everyone will benefit . 

I ask that the PSC reconfigures how cost-effectiveness analysis is done and requires utilities to implement more robust 
energy efficiency programs to save people like me, a Florida ratepayer and a taxpayer, money in the years to come. 

Sincere ly, 
Scott Trainor 
33417-5763 




